

## Joint meeting of the User Involvement Coordinators and the Knowledge Sharing Infrastructure Committee

Monday, 18 September 2017, 14.00 – 16.00  
Danubius Hotel Flamenco, Bolero Room

### Agenda

- 14.00 – 14.15 Welcome, introductions, meeting goals
- 14.15 – 14.30 Report on CLARIN ERIC UI activities in 2017
- 14.30 – 14.45 Report on KSI activities in 2017
- 14.45 – 15.00 Discussion on UI and KSI webpages
- 15.00 – 15.15 Discussion on CLARIN Key Families of Resources & Tools
- 15.15 – 15.30 Discussion on priorities for UI and KSI activities in 2018
- 15.30 – 15.45 Discussion on a collaboration model of UI Coordinators
- 14.45 – 16.00 Wrap-up and closing

### Materials

#### KSI report

- [Structuring the KSI](#)

#### UI report for 2017

- [Central activities](#)
- [National activities](#) (report in preparation)

#### UI Surveys

- State of the infrastructure
  - o Key families of resources and tools
    - [Parliamentary corpora](#)
    - [Corpora of computer-mediated communication](#)
    - [Parallel corpora](#)
    - [Newspaper corpora](#) (report in preparation)
  - o [Focus group report](#)
  - o CorporaList report
- User communities
  - o [COST Actions](#)
  - o [HERA projects](#)

#### Confirmed attendance:

- Tanja Wissik
- Go Sugimoto
- Darja Fišer
- Pavel Straňák
- Ineke Schuurman
- Jolanta Kovalevskaitė
- Ilze Auziņa
- Tomasz Walkowiak
- Caspar Jordan
- Maria Gavriilidou
- Jakob Lenardič

- Patricia Alkhoven